

Oregon Liquor Control Commission Advisory Committee Meeting

DRAFT RULE LANGUAGE

MARIJUANA VIOLATION RECLASSIFICATION PACKAGE

845-025-1160, 845-025-1440, 845-025-1440, 845-025-2090, 845-025-3305,
845-025-8520

845-025-1160

Notification of Changes

(1) An applicant or licensee must notify the Commission in writing within 10 calendar days of any of the following:

- (a) A change in any contact information for anyone listed in an application or subsequently identified as an applicant;
- (b) A disciplinary proceeding or licensing enforcement action by another governmental entity that may affect the business;
- (c) The temporary closure of the business for longer than 30 days; or
- (d) The permanent closure of the business.

(2) An applicant or licensee must notify the Commission in a manner prescribed by the Commission within ~~24~~**72** hours of an arrest, a citation issued in lieu of arrest, or a conviction for any misdemeanor or felony of an individual listed in an application or subsequently identified as an applicant, or licensee, or individual with a financial interest. ~~Violation of this section is a Category I violation.~~ **Failure to notify the commission of a conviction in this rule is a Category II violation, failure to notify of an arrest is a Category III violation.**

(3) A licensee must notify the Commission in a manner prescribed by the Commission as soon as reasonably practical and in no case more than 24 hours from the theft of marijuana items or money from the licensed premises.

(4) Changes in Business Structure.

(a) A licensee that proposes to change its ownership structure by adding an individual or legal entity who will meet the qualifications of an applicant as described in OAR 845-025-1045 or by removing an individual or legal entity that is a licensee must, prior to making the change, submit:

(A) A form prescribed by the Commission; and

(B) Any information identified in the form to be submitted to the Commission.

(b) The Commission must review the form and other information submitted under subsection (1) of this rule.

(c) If the Commission determines that the addition of an individual or legal entity who meets the qualifications of an applicant as described in OAR 845-025-1045 would result in an initial or renewal application denial under OAR 845-025-1115, or serve as the basis of a license suspension or revocation, the licensee may remove that individual or legal entity from the business. If the licensee does not remove that individual or legal entity from the business, the Commission shall propose license suspension or revocation under OAR 845-025-1115.

(d) Notwithstanding subsection (4)(a) of this rule, a licensee does not need to notify the Commission prior to the following changes occurring, but must notify the Commission within 60 calendar days of the following change occurring:

(A) A shareholder of a publicly traded corporation acquiring or accumulating twenty percent or more of the voting stock.

(B) A publicly traded corporation adding or removing Principal Officers.

(e) A new application must be submitted in accordance with OAR 845-025-1030 if a licensee:

(A) Has a change in ownership that is 51% or greater; or

(B) Has more than one change of business structure within a year from the date the license was first issued or renewed that cumulatively results in a change of ownership that is 51% or greater.

(5) Change of Location.

(a) A licensee who wishes to change the location of the licensed premises must submit a completed application for the new premises including all required forms and documents and the fee specified in OAR 845-025-1060, but does not need to submit information and fingerprints required for a criminal background check if there are no changes to the individuals listed on the initial application.

(b) If a licensee loses access to the licensed premises, the Commission may allow the licensee to change location if:

(A) The licensee submits written notice, in a form and manner prescribed by the Commission, at least 15 days in advance of losing access;

(B) The licensee removes all marijuana items from the licensed premises in compliance with ORS Chapter 475B and these rules prior to losing access;

(C) The licensee is not under investigation for suspected violations of any provision of ORS Chapter 475B or these rules and does not have pending administrative violations;

(D) The licensee supplies documentation showing legal access to a new proposed location within 30 days of losing access to the licensed premises; and

(E) The licensee submits a Land Use Compatibility Statement for the new proposed location from the city or county that authorizes land use where the new location is located and the use is not prohibited.

(c) The Commission must approve any change of location prior to licensee beginning business operations in the new location.

(6) Addition or Change of Trade Name.

(a) A licensee must notify and receive approval from the Commission on a form prescribed by the Commission prior to any changes or additions to the business trade name.

(b) The Commission may deny any addition or change to a business trade name.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 475B.025

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 475B.055 & 475B.045

845-025-1440

Required Camera Coverage and Camera Placement

- (1) A licensed premises must have camera coverage, as applicable, for:
 - (a) All points of ingress and egress to and from the licensed premises;
 - (b) All limited access areas as that term is defined in OAR 845-025-1015;
 - (c) All consumer sales areas;
 - (d) All points of ingress and egress to or from limited access areas;
 - (e) The surveillance room or surveillance area as defined in OAR 845-025-1460(1)(a) and (b);
 - (f) Any other area that the Commission believes presents a public safety risk based on the overall operation and characteristics of the licensed premises; and
 - (g) All areas where marijuana waste is required to be stored, destroyed or rendered unusable as required by OAR 845-025-7750.
- (2) A licensee must ensure that cameras are placed so that they capture clear and certain images of any individual and activity occurring:
 - (a) Within 15 feet both inside and outside of all points of ingress and egress to and from the licensed premises; and
 - (b) In all locations within limited access areas, and consumer sales areas on the licensed premises.
- (3) Failure to comply with subsection (1)(a) through (e) of this rule is a Category I violation and may result in license revocation.
- (4) Failure to comply with subsection (1)(f), (1)(g), (2)(a) or (2)(b) of this rule is a Category # **III** violation.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 475B.025, 475B.070, 475B.090, 475B.100 & 475B.105

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 475B.025, 475B.070, 475B.090, 475B.100 & 475B.105

845-025-1450

Video Recording Requirements for Licensed Facilities

(1) A licensee must have cameras that continuously record, 24 hours a day:

(a) In all areas where mature marijuana plants, immature marijuana plants, usable marijuana, cannabinoid concentrates, extracts, products or waste may be present on the licensed premises; and

(b) All points of ingress and egress to and from areas where mature marijuana plants, immature marijuana plants, usable marijuana, cannabinoid concentrates, extracts, products or waste ~~are~~ **may be** present.

(2) A licensee must:

(a) In all areas where camera coverage is required, use cameras that record at a minimum resolution of 1280 x 720 px and record at 10 fps (frames per second);

(b) Use cameras that are capable of recording in all lighting conditions;

(c) Have and keep surveillance recordings for a minimum of 90 calendar days;

(d) Have and keep off-site backup recordings described in (2)(k) of this rule for a minimum of 30 days;

(e) Maintain surveillance recordings in a format approved by the Commission that can be easily accessed for viewing and easily reproduced;

(f) Upon request of the Commission, keep surveillance recordings for periods exceeding the retention period specified in section (2)(c) of this rule;

(g) Have the date and time embedded on all surveillance recordings without significantly obscuring the picture;

(h) Archive video recordings in a format that ensures authentication of the recording as a legitimately-captured video and guarantees that no alterations of the recorded image has taken place;

(i) Make video surveillance records and recordings available immediately upon request to the Commission in a format specified by the Commission for the purpose of ensuring compliance with ORS Chapter 475B and these rules;

(j) ~~Immediately~~ **Within 24 hours** notify the Commission of any equipment failure or system outage lasting 30 minutes or more; and

(k) Back up the video surveillance recordings off-site and in real time for the surveillance room or surveillance area.

(3) Notwithstanding the requirements in section (1) of this rule a licensee or laboratory licensee may stop recording in areas where marijuana items are not present due to seasonal closures or prolonged periods of inactivity.

(a) At least 24 hours before stopping recording, a licensee or laboratory licensee must submit written notice to the Commission by email using a designated form as published by the Commission on its website and the notice must include:

(A) A copy of the licensee's plot plan or diagram as described in OAR 845-025-1030 showing which cameras will be deactivated, the total number of cameras that will be deactivated, and a description or list of areas or applicable labels of the deactivated cameras.

(B) The date and time recording will stop.

(C) An explanation for why recording will be stopped.

(D) The date and time recording will resume.

(b) A licensee or laboratory licensee:

(A) May not stop the recording or continuous real time back up of the recording for a surveillance area unless all other cameras on the licensed premises are shut down under this rule.

(B) Must resume all required recording no later than the date and time specified in the notice submitted under subsection (a) of this section.

(C) May not engage in any licensed privileges in any areas where recording was stopped under this section.

(4) Failure to comply with subsections ~~(1)(a), (b) or~~ (2)(e), (g) or (h) of this rule is a Category I violation and may result in license revocation.

(5) Failure to comply with subsections (1)(a), (b) ~~(2)(a), (b), (d), (f), or (i), (j), or (k)~~ of this rule is a Category II violation.

(6) Failure to comply with subsection (2)(a), (b), (d), (j), or (k) is a Category III violation.

~~(6)~~**(7)** Failure to comply with subsection (2)(c) of this rule is:

(a) For the first violation in a two-year period:

(A) A Category I violation if the licensee **did not** maintain surveillance recordings for less than ~~30~~ **7** days; ~~or~~

(B) A Category ~~##~~ **II** violation if the licensee **did not** maintain surveillance recordings for more than ~~30~~ **7** days but less than ~~90~~ **30** days; **or**

(C) A category III violation if the licensee maintained surveillance recordings for more than 30 days but less than 90 days.

(b) A Category I violation for any subsequent violation in a two-year period.

~~(7)~~**(8)** A licensee may not engage in any privileges of the license in an area that does not have camera coverage as described in OAR 845-025-1440 and 845-025-1450 or in an area where camera coverage has been stopped pursuant to section (3) of this rule, including but not limited to possessing, storing, cultivating, transporting, transferring, or receiving marijuana items.

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 475B.025, 475B.070, 475B.090, 475B.100 & 475B.105

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 475B.025, 475B.070, 475B.090, 475B.100 & 475B.105

845-025-2090

Harvest Notification

(1) Notice Requirement. A producer licensee must file a harvest notice before harvesting usable marijuana from any mature plant located in an outdoor canopy area.

(2) Notices required under this rule must:

(a) Be filed no later than 9:00 a.m. on the day of the harvest activity;

(b) Identify the dates of the proposed harvest; and

(c) Be filed in a form and manner prescribed by the Commission.

(3) Alteration of Dates. If the harvest does not take place as described in the notice, a harvest notice may be rescinded or amended within 24 hours of the harvest date(s) identified in the harvest notice.

(4) Tracking. Filing a harvest notice does not relieve the producer from recording harvest data and other information in CTS as required by these rules.

(5) Violations.

(a) Failure to file a harvest notice is a Category III violation. ~~for each day the violation occurs.~~

(b) Failure to properly amend a notice is a Category IV. ~~violation for each day the violation occurs.~~

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 475B.154 & ORS 475B.635

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 475B.154 & ORS 475B.635

845-025-3305

Processing for Cardholders

(1) Eligibility. Notwithstanding OAR 845-025-3215(3), a processor licensed under ORS 475B.090 who has registered in the form and manner prescribed by the commission may receive usable marijuana from a patient or the patient's designated primary caregiver and, for a fee, process that usable marijuana into cannabinoid products, concentrates and extracts for transfer to the patient or the patient's designated primary caregiver subject to the following conditions:

- (a) The processor cannot receive more than 24 ounces of usable marijuana from a patient or the patient's designated primary caregiver in a single transaction;
- (b) The processor cannot receive more than three pounds from a patient or the patient's designated primary caregiver in any 12-month period; and
- (c) The processor may not transfer more than the following amounts of marijuana items to a patient or the patient's designated primary caregiver in a single transaction:
 - (A) One ounce of cannabinoid extracts;
 - (B) 16 ounces of cannabinoid concentrates;
 - (C) 16 ounces of cannabinoid products in solid form;
 - (D) 72 ounces of cannabinoid products in liquid form; or
 - (E) Five grams of cannabinoid products intended for inhalation.
- (d) In total the processor may not transfer more than the following amounts of marijuana items to a patient or the patient's designated primary caregiver in any 12 month period:
 - (A) Two ounces of cannabinoid extracts;
 - (B) 32 ounces of cannabinoid concentrates;
 - (C) 32 ounces of cannabinoid products in solid form; or
 - (D) 144 ounces of cannabinoid products in liquid form.
- (e) The processor must:
 - (A) Record all activity under this rule in CTS; and
 - (B) Have the proper endorsements listed within 845-025-3210.

(2) Transfer requirements. Prior to transferring any cannabinoid products, concentrates or extracts processed under this rule to a patient or the patient's designated primary caregiver the processor must:

(a) Securely affix a label that contains the following information in a legible font to all containers holding a marijuana item:

(A) A statement that reads: “NOT FOR SALE” in bold, capital letters attached to the marijuana item;

(B) The universal symbol;

(C) The UID number;

(D) The business name and license number of the processor; and

(E) The net weight or volume of the marijuana or marijuana item.

(b) Comply with the:

(A) Testing requirements applicable to licensed processors in ORS 475B.550 to ORS 475B.590 and OAR 333-007-0300 to 333-007-0500;

(B) The concentration limit requirements in ORS 475B.625 and any rules adopted thereunder; and

(C) Generate a manifest in CTS and carry a physical copy of the manifest during transportation, if delivering to a patient or designated primary caregiver. If the cardholder or designated primary caregiver is picking up the cannabinoid products, extracts or concentrates from the processor, a physical manifest is not required to be printed but must be generated in CTS.

(3) Record Keeping. In addition to the requirements of (1)(e) the processor must record all patient or designated primary caregiver’s OMMP number from whom they receive usable marijuana and the OMMP number of the patient or designated primary caregiver to whom they transfer cannabinoid products, concentrates and extracts.

(4) Processing Requirements. The processor may only combine usable marijuana received from patients or designated primary caregivers when processing cannabinoid products, concentrates and extracts for a patients or the patients’ designated primary caregiver. A processor may not add or contribute any other usable marijuana, industrial hemp, or hemp items to the processing.

(a) When distributing a cannabinoid product derived from usable marijuana received from multiple patients in (4) of this rule, the processor must distribute in proportional shares.

(b) The processor must segregate all usable marijuana received under this rule and all cannabinoid products, concentrates and extracts processed under this rule from its other inventory.

(5) Violations. ~~The Commission may cancel or suspend a licensed processor’s registration under this rule or the processor’s license if the processor violates these rules.~~ **Failure to comply with this rule is a Category III violation.**

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 475B.025, ORS 475B.090 & ORS 475B.139

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 475B.090 & ORS 475B.139

845-025-8520

Prohibited Conduct

(1) Sale to a Minor. A licensee or permittee may not sell, deliver, transfer or make available any marijuana item or hemp item to a person under 21 years of age unless the individual holds a valid OMMP patient or designated primary caregiver card.

(a) Violation of this section for an intentional sale to a minor by licensee or permittee or licensee representative is a Category II violation.

(b) Violation of this section for other than intentional sales is a Category II(b) violation.

(2) Identification. A licensee or licensee representative must require a person to produce identification as required by ORS 475B.216 before selling or providing a marijuana item or hemp item to that person. Violation of this section is a Category IV violation.

(3) Access to Premises.

(a) A licensee, laboratory licensee, or permittee may not:

(A) During regular business hours for the licensed premises, refuse to admit or fail to promptly admit a Commission regulatory specialist who identifies him or herself and who enters or wants to enter a licensed premises to conduct an inspection to ensure compliance with ORS 475B affecting the licensed privileges; or these rules;

(B) Outside of regular business hours or when the premises appear closed, refuse to admit or fail to promptly admit a Commission regulatory specialist who identifies him or herself and requests entry on the basis that there is a reason to believe a violation of ORS 475B affecting the licensed privileges; or these rules is occurring; or

(C) Once a regulatory specialist is on the licensed premises, ask the regulatory specialist to leave until the specialist has had an opportunity to conduct an inspection to ensure compliance with ORS 475B affecting the licensed privileges; or these rules.

(b) Violation of this section is a Category II violation.

(c) A licensee or laboratory licensee must at all times retain control of, or the right of access to, all or any part of the licensed premises. Except as provided in OAR 845-025-1160(5), failure to retain such control or right of access is a Category I violation and may be grounds for immediate suspension or cancellation of the license.

(4) Use or Consumption of Intoxicants on Duty and Under the Influence on Duty.

(a) No licensee, licensee representative, laboratory licensee, laboratory licensee representative, or permittee may consume any intoxicating substances while on duty,

except for employees as permitted under OAR 845-025-1230(6)(b). Violation of this subsection is a Category III violation.

(b) No licensee, licensee representative, laboratory licensee, laboratory licensee representative, or permittee may be under the influence of intoxicating substances while on duty. Violation of this subsection is a Category II violation.

(c) Whether a person is paid or scheduled for a work shift is not determinative of whether the person is considered "on duty."

(d) As used in this section:

(A) "On duty" means:

(i) From the beginning to the end of a work shift for the licensed business, including any and all coffee, rest or meal breaks; or

(ii) Performing any acts on behalf of the licensee or the licensed business outside of a work shift if the individual has the authority to put himself or herself on duty.

(B) "Intoxicants" means any substance that is known to have or does have intoxicating effects, and includes alcohol, marijuana, or any other controlled substances.

(5) Permitting Use of Marijuana at Licensed Premises. A licensee, laboratory licensee, or permittee may not permit the use or consumption of marijuana, hemp items, or any other intoxicating substance, anywhere in or on the licensed premises, or in surrounding areas under the control of the licensee, except for employees as permitted under OAR 845-025-1230(6)(b). Violation of this section is a Category III violation.

(6) Import and Export. A licensee, laboratory licensee, or permittee may not import marijuana items into this state or export marijuana items out of this state. Violation of this section is a Category I violation and could result in license or permit revocation.

(7) Permitting, Disorderly or Unlawful Conduct. A licensee, laboratory licensee, or permittee may not permit disorderly activity or activity that is unlawful under Oregon state law on the licensed premises or in areas adjacent to or outside the licensed premises under the control of the licensee.

(a) If the prohibited activity under this section results in death or serious physical injury, or involves unlawful use or attempted use of a deadly weapon against another person, or results in a sexual offense which is a Class A felony such as first degree rape, sodomy, or unlawful sexual penetration, the violation is a Category I violation and could result in license or permit revocation.

(b) If the prohibited activity under this section involves use of a dangerous weapon against another person with intent to cause death or serious physical injury, it is a Category II violation.

(c) As used in this section:

(A) "Disorderly activities" means activities that harass, threaten or physically harm oneself or another person.

(B) "Unlawful activity" means activities that violate the laws of this state, including but not limited to any activity that violates a state criminal statute.

(d) The Commission does not require a conviction to establish a violation of this section except as required in ORS 475B.045.

(8) Marijuana as a Prize, Premium or Consideration. No licensee or permittee may give or permit the giving of any marijuana item as a prize, premium, or consideration for any lottery, contest, game of chance or skill, exhibition, or any competition of any kind on the licensed premises.

(9) Visibly Intoxicated Persons. No licensee or permittee may sell, give, or otherwise make available any marijuana item to any person who is visibly intoxicated. Violation of this section is a Category III violation.

(10) Prohibited inhalable cannabinoid products.

(a) For purposes of this rule, a "prohibited inhalable cannabinoid product" is an inhalable cannabinoid product that does not meet the requirements of OAR 845-025-3265.

(b) No licensee or permittee may:

(A) Process or manufacture a prohibited inhalable cannabinoid product on or after April 1, 2021;

(B) Possess, sell, deliver, transfer, transport, purchase, or receive the prohibited inhalable cannabinoid product on or after July 1, 2021, if the prohibited inhalable cannabinoid product was processed or manufactured prior to April 1, 2021; or

(C) Possess, sell, deliver, transfer, transport, purchase, or receive a prohibited inhalable cannabinoid product that was processed or manufactured on or after April 1, 2021.

(c) An intentional violation of this section is a Category II violation.

(d) An unintentional violation of this section is a Category III violation.

(11) Additional Prohibitions. A licensee or permittee may not:

(a) Sell or deliver any marijuana item or hemp item through a drive-up or walk-up window.

(b) Use any device or machine that both verifies the age of the consumer and delivers marijuana or hemp items to the consumer.

(c) Deliver marijuana or hemp items to a consumer off the licensed premises, except that retail licensees may provide delivery as set forth in OAR 845-025-2880.

(d) Violation of this subsection is a Category III violation.

(e) Permit industrial hemp or a hemp item to be present on the licensed premises, except as allowed by these rules. **An intentional** violation of this subsection is a Category I violation. **an unintentional violation is a Category III violation.**

Statutory/Other Authority: ORS 475B.025, ORS 475B.070, 475B.090, 475B.100, 475B.232 & 475B.236

Statutes/Other Implemented: ORS 475B.070, 475B.090, 475B.100, 475B.105, 475B.227, 475B.329, 475B.333 & 475B.119